

Agency	Information Type	CONTACT
NYS Division of Criminal Justice Services	Criminal history data and other law enforcement data	http://criminaljustice.state.ny.us/
NYS Department of Health	Vital statistics; Hospital discharge data	Information Systems And Health Statistics Group, Corning Tower, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12237
Other State Governments		
Minnesota Data Center http://www.mnplan.state.mn.us/demography/demog_04.html	Part of a national network of State Data Centers and Business and Industry Data Centers affiliated with the U.S. Bureau of the Census - provide access to census, economic & demographic data	State Demographic Center 658 Cedar St. St. Paul, MN 55155 651-296-2557 helpline@mnplan.state.mn.us
Washington State Library	State archives and other documents and records	State Librarian 6880 Capitol Blvd PO BOX 42460 OLYMPIA WA 98504-2460
US Federal Government		
U.S. Census Bureau US Department of Commerce	Profiles, data books, demographic files from US decennial and special censuses	http://www.census.gov Data Access Tools http://www.census.gov/main/www/access.html
Bureau of Labor Statistics US Department of Labor	Bureau of Labor Statistics Data (time series data) http://stats.bls.gov/datahome.htm	Bureau of Labor Statistics labstat.helpdesk@bls.gov http://stats.bls.gov/
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Center for Environmental Information and Statistics (CEIS)	One-stop source of data & info on environmental quality, status, & trends	Public Access Resource Center public-access@epamail.epa.gov http://www.epa.gov/ceis
U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Economics and Statistics System	Reports and data sets from the economics agencies of the USDA; materials cover U.S. and int'l agriculture and related topics	help@usda.mannlib.cornell.edu http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/usda/usda.html
U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Current Research Information System	Documentation and reporting system for ongoing and recently completed research projects in agriculture, food and nutrition, and forestry	http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
National Center for Educational Statistics http://nces.ed.gov/ Educational Statistics at a Glance http://nces.ed.gov/edstats/	Data from several sources published by NCES including: The Condition of Education, The Digest of Education Statistics, and Projections of Education Statistics.	email Webmaster only via http://nces.ed.gov/Webmail/
NASA's Global Change Master Directory http://gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov	U.S. Joint Global Ocean Flux Study (USJGOFS) ; A part of global climate change research	Responsible NASA Official: NASA/GSFC Code 902 olsen@gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov

http://www1.who.edu	for scholarly use by the academic and scientific community	GCMD User Support Office: gcmduso@gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov
Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. (FDIC) http://www.fdic.gov/bank/index.html	Bank Data-Information on Banks and Banking ; statistics on banking	Questions related to FDIC analytical publications and statistics: Research@fdic.gov
Federal Highway Administration Highway Statistics 1996 http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ohim/1996	Selected statistical tabulations relating to highways in 3 major areas: (1) highway use, ownership and operation of motor vehicles (2) highway finance (3) extent, characteristics, & performance of the public highways, roads, & streets	requests for info may be directed to the FHWA Executive Secretariat: margaret.lomax@fhwa.dot.gov
National Archive of Criminal Justice Data (NACJD) (ICPSR, Univ. of Michigan)	Source data & code books from four agencies w/in the USDOJ (BJS, the National Institute of Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, and the FBI) & researchers in the criminal justice field	http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/ tel.: 800-999-0960.
Federal Justice Statistics Resource Center (FJSRC) Operated by The Urban Institute 2100 M Street, N.W. Washington, DC 20037	Online access to the BJS Federal Justice Statistics Program (FJSP) database –includes case data n Federal suspects, defendants and offenders.	http://fjsrc.urban.org/index.cfm tel.: 800-732-3277
Non Government Organizations		
Annie E. Casey Foundation, Kids Count Data Online	Interactive online database	The Annie E. Casey Foundation 701 St. Paul St. Baltimore, MD 21202 tel.: 410-547-6600 http://www.aecf.org/kidscount/
Government Information Sharing Project Oregon State Univ.	Web-based interface to government data sets on CD-ROM; data provided by Bureau of the Census, Bureau of Economic Analysis, the National Center for Educational Statistics, and the MESA Group	Government Info Sharing Project Valley Library 121 Oregon State University Corvallis, OR 97331-4501 http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu
Urban Institute Assessing the New Federalism Project http://newFederalism.org/nfdb/index.htm	Data on the fifty states and Wash. D.C. in income security, health, child well-being, demographic, fiscal and political conditions, and social services	statedata@ui.urban.org
UK Data Archive University of Essex Wivenhoe Park, Colchester CO4 3SQ, United Kingdom	National centre to collect data relating to social and economic affairs from academic, commercial and governmental	http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/

Appendix

	sources	
Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) http://www.icpsr.umich.edu/ located w/in the Institute for Social Research at U. of Mich. http://www.isr.umich.edu/	Computerized social science data; strategic undertaking is the acquisition and long-term preservation of social science data.	Institute for Social Research University of Michigan 426 Thompson St. Ann Arbor, MI 48104-2321 tel.: 734-764-8363 isr-info@isr.umich.edu
Zentral Archive (Zentralarchiv), Koln, Germany University of Koln	Results of social and economic research and government statistics from Germany and other European countries	http://www.gesis.org/ ZA/index.htm
Non-U.S. Government		
New Zealand Ministry of Justice (MoJNZ) http://www.justice.govt.nz/	Law Enforcement System (LES), integrated criminal justice system	Philippa Fogarty, MOJ Info Strategy Mgr philippa.fogarty@justice.govt.nz After 27 Aug: Dean Martin dean.martin@justice.nz.govt